

T11.3 FC-LS-5 Ad Hoc Report June 2021

- Working group met on Tuesday for 2.5 hours
- 10 people from 5 organizations attended
- Minutes - 2021-00138-v000
- Business
 - Fabric Controller and FLOGI (T11-2020-00126-v005/T11-2020-00266-v000)
 - Sequential delivery cleanup (T11-2021-00039-v002/T11-2021-00135-v000)
 - Fabric Notifications: Just One More Thing (T11-2021-00011-v002/T11-2021-00012-v002 & T11-2021-00121-v000/T11-2021-00125-v000)
 - Fabric Notifications Text: Comments & Questions (T11-2021-00153-v000)
 - FC-NVMe-2: Data Transmission Issues for Metadata and PI data and Proposed Sequence and Segmentation Rules (T11-2021-00144-v000)

Project	Number of Proposals	Proposals Approved	Last Technical Input	Target Date for RFC Ballot	Target Date for T11 Letter Ballot	Target Date to Forward for Public Review
FC-LS-5	5	1	October 2020	October 2021	TBD	TBD